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Jurne 16,2004

Michael Tidwell
Bartow Precast
P.O. Box 200067
Cartersville, GA 30120

Subject: Review ofBartow Precast 2000,2500,3000, 3500,4000,4500, and 5000-gallon septic tanks.
Dear Mr. Tidwell:

The Georgia Division of Public Health's Environmental Health State Program office is in receipt of plansand specifications for the precast concrete septic tank(s) minuiaitured by"your.o*punv. plan reviewswere conducted to determine if the models and capacitii:s preieniea .".i tG proui.*iJni of the GeorsiaRules for on-Site Sewage Management Systems, 
^section 

)gO-s-z1-.OJiiiS!iii. i#kr;1 -1141]il,i;
Design and corrstructioi" and sdctions "5" and 

'',E', 
of the rLrlrenceo uorroi fo, oi'_in, sewaseManagement systems (hereafter referred to as the man"ii). potl&il;;;;h;';"1; ;fih"";;;i;*r.

Bartow Precast 2000,2500,3000*,3500,4000,4500, and 5000-gallon two piece/two compartmentseptic tanks.
*Special note: The 30Q0-sallon tank is a revised nlan that rcnlnrcs nn nriojnnl nnnmtnr tnlot ^r--^r
26.2004.

T:^qtg:,lldspecifications for the above-mentioned two piece/two-compartment tanks, having rhe ranseoI capaclties. as indicated, are hereby approved for manufacture and instillation ir iti. st"t" oflC."i"i"l-ylslgq specrtrcatrons meet the minimum design and construction requirements stated in Rule 290-S-i6-.05(1) and the current Manual for on-site SewagE Management SvJemi. The ilprfi to G i;;;t"d t"it".igritof the outlet will bear your ID mark and the tink.upu?ity1n .tila;i";;.;;i:;;iy. ""

The Department reserves the right to conduct on-site field evaluations of your manqfacturing plant as well
$. aly field installations involving your tanks as_deemed n"c"rsaq,. 

-n;d;ffi;-;? 
iilman ResourcesDivision of Public Health staff oilinvironmentalHealth personnii e*pf'oyiJUy ;-Co.];it ndid oigearthmay.cond.uct inspections. Such evaluations may include'evaluating yoirr produ'cti to-eni,ire th;ithet me;;specifications, detailed in your plans, in.accordinc" *ittt ine uiiioi. cdncreie tank. ili 6".|;6jfii;""testing to determine the cohcreG strength via use of a schmidrdebound uum*"i.--- 

*

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this approval.

Respectfully,

4-t+-4 J --e-
GregoffR/Harless
Land Use Program Consultant

Environmental Health Section
Two Peachtree Street. NW
l3 'F loor ,  Sui te  13.4 i3
Atlanta, cA 30303-3186
Telephone: 404 -463 -26 l7
Fax: 404-657 -6516
E-mail: erharless @ dhr. state. ga.us

cc: Scott Uhlich, Director, Land Use program
District Environmental Health Directors

An Equal Opportunity Employer
www.dhr.georgia.gov


